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Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 8:04 AM
To: Botet, Violanda; Thessin, James H
Subject: FW: URGENT RE: Clinton Foundation Issue

Former POTUS Clinton Is on the ground in Tanzania... we need guidance fairly urgently to still be relevant.

Thanks in advance for a quick response.

From: Mann, Judy H

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 10:18 PM

To: Treadwell, Justine O; Sanford, Christina

Cc: Andre, Lairy E (Dar Es Salaam)

Subject: RE: URGENT RE: Clinton Foundatlon Issue

Thanks. I sent an urgent message to Jim Thessin, since I didn't find anything specific in the files, and Violanda came up where 1 did as
well. I am out of the office tomorrow, but Vlolanda will be in and she has been updated on this. Il check in with Jim again in the
morning, but I will not be available for much of the day, so Violanda should be your main POC.

Thanks,

Judy

From: Treadwell, Justine O

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 5:02 PM

To: Treadwell, Justine O; Mann, Judy H; Sanford, Christina
Cc: Andre, Larry E (Dar Es Salaam)

Subject: RE: URGENT RE: Clinton Foundation Issue

Looping in our DCM in Dar, Larry Andre. B5

SBU

This emall is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Mann, Judy H

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 2:31 PM

To: Treadwell, Justine O; Sanford, Christina
Subject: RE: URGENT RE: Clinton Foundation Issue

Justine and Christine:

I'm looking Into this now. Violanda Botet has answered a host of questions regarding former President Clinton. She’s at a seminar unti!
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